October 4, 2016

TO: Interested Team Coaches, Managers and Physicians
FROM: Jim Grew, AWSA International Activities Committee
RE: Positions for 2017 International Events

In early November, the International Activities Committee (IAC) will nominate coaches,
managers and physicians for all 2017 international events listed. If you are interested in
being considered for appointment to any of these tournaments, please fill out this form.
For the U21 Worlds, the physician alone receives 50% funding. The Can Am Challenge
staff is funded by the participating skiers as/if necessary with some help from AWSA (+/-
$750). The elite team staff is fully funded (manager, coach and physician).

Can Am Challenge
Dates & Location TBD

U21 Worlds
Dnepropetrovsk, Ukraine — July 13-17

Open World Championships
Choisy-le-Roi, Paris, France - September 3-10

If you are nominated by the IAC to one of these events, you will be notified (by email
only) in November. Please email this form or the necessary information to Jim Grew by
October 25 at: jimhgrewjr@cs.com. Email responses will be acknowledged. All questions
should be directed to Jim Grew.

I would like to be considered for the following event(s):

Event Name

2017 Can Am Challenge
2017 U21 Worlds
2017 Open Worlds

Coach Manager Physician

Printed Name, Mailing Address & e-mail address

Signature & Date



